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Department:
Transport
Province of KwaZulu-Natal

DIRECTORATE:TIDS

ADDENDUM NOQO. 1.

CONTRACT NO. ZNB02395/00000/00/POR/INF/24/T

BETTERMENT OF GRAVEL STEEP SECTION ON LOCAL ROAD L1076 TO CONCRETE
PAVEMENT (400m), BETWEEN KM 0.00 TO KM 1.3 IN THE UMZUMBE LOCAL
MUNICIPALITY, DURBAN REGION

Date lssued.........oo o e

Addendum No. 1 comprises of a total number of five (6) pages including this page

Amendment No. Amendment Required

1 Replace page T6 with a new page T6A Tender section(T-Section) of tender document
The date and time of clarification meeting on old Page T6 reads as follows ,
Time and date: 10:00 Friday, 09 August 2024 at Port Shepstone Cost Centre

Corrected wording on new page T6A reads - Time and date: 10:00 Tuesday; 06
August 2024 at Port Shepstone Cost Centre

2 Replace page T9 with a new page T9A Tender section(T-Section} of tender document
The wording of paragraph one of CLAUSE C2.7 on old Page T9 reads as follows

This will be compulsory clarification meeting. It is recommended that the contractors
perform a physical site visit prior to the closure of the bid.

The arrangements and venue for the non-compulsory Clarification Meeting are:

Corrected wording on new page T9A reads as follows.

There will be compulsory clarification meeting. It is recommended that the contractors
perform a physical site visit prior to the closure of the bid.

The arrangements and venue for the compulsory Clarification Meeting are:




3 Replace page T19 with a new page T19A Tender section{T-Section) of tender

document.

The wording for closing date on old page T19 reads: CLOSING DATE:

10 September 2024

Corrected wording on new page T19A reads as follows.

CLOSING DATE: 27 August 2024

Non-acknowledgment of this addendum will lead to disqualification.
The acknowledgment of this addendum must only be submitted with the bid document.

Should you have any queries with regards to the above, please contact Nad Govender or Moahlali
Makoro.

Yours faithfully

S

Mr G Perumal
BSC Chairperson

i/We acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 01 and have made the required alterations to our tender
document.

NAME OF SIGNATORY ... ot e e




Province of KwaZulu-Natal Contract No. ZNB02395/00000/00/POR/INF/24/T
Department of Transport ~

~ CLARIFICATION MEETING VENUE PLAN
INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:-
Venue: Cost Centre Port Shepstone
Direction: From the R102 Southbound, at the major robot intersection turn right into Aiken Street, at the 5th intersectior
turn left into Robinson Street. After the 1st intersection turn right into Memorial Road. The Department of Transport Cost
Centre Offices are situated on the lefthand side 300m down the road.

Time and date: 10:00 Tuesday, 06 August 2024 at Port Shepstone Cost Centre

GPS co- ordinates: (300 44" 10.87'; E 300 26" 45.89").
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Province of KwaZulu-Natal d Contract No, ZNB02395/00000/00/POR/INF/24/T
Department of Transport

Clause
Number

Data

Tenderers, or in the event of a joint venture, each member of the joint venture, must be
registered on the Central Supplier Database at the time of evaluation. Tenders received from
such tenderers who do not comply with this requirement, will be considered non-responsive.

Prospective suppliers should self-register on the CSD website www.csd.gov.za.

Cc.27 There will be compulsory clarification meeting. It is recommended that the contractors

perform a physical site visit prior to the closure of the bid.
| The arrangements and venue for the compulsory Clarification Meeting are:
Venue: The briefing session will be held at number 05 Memorial Road Port
Shepstone 4240

Date: Tuesday, 06 August 2024 at 10H00
Contact person: Mr S Mbele
Telephone: 039 688 4340
Fax: N/A
E-mail: sbonelo.mbele@kzntranport.gov.za

C.2.10 All Tenderers that are registered for Value Added Tax (VAT) with the South African Revenue
Service (SARS) must include VAT in their tender offer.

C.2.11 The tenderer shall not retype the tender document.
Any tender submitted using a document that has been retyped shall be considered
non-responsive and rejected in terms of Clause C.3.8 of the Conditions of Tender.

C.212 The requirements are as described in clause A2.1.4.2'ALTERNATIVE DESIGNS' of the ‘COTO
Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge Works for South African Road Authorities (Draft
Standard) (October 2020 edition)’.

C.213 C.2.13.3 Tender offers shall be submitted as an original only. Under no circumstances

whatsoever may the tender forms be retyped or redrafted. Photocopies of the original tender
documentation may be used, but an original signature must appear on such photocopies.

C.2.13.5 The Employer's address for delivery of tender offers and identification details to be
shown on each tender offer package are:

Location of Tender Box: Outside the Foyer, KZN Department of Transport
Physical Address: 04 Aubry Road, Pinetown 3610
Identification Details: Contract No. ZNB02395/00000/00/POR/INF/24/T

C.2.13.6 A two-envelope system will NOT be followed.

CIDB OPEN TENDER: Tender Ver 15-08-2023: COTO T9A




Province of KwaZulu-Natal - Contract No. ZNB02395/00000/00/POR/INF/24/T

Department of Transport

D. STANDARD BIDDING DOCUMENTS
SECTION A SBD1
INVITATION TO BID

YOU ARE HEREBY INVITED TO TENDER FOR REQUIREMENTS OF THE KWAZULU-NATAL DEPARTMENT OF TRANSFORT

CONTRACT NO. CLOSING DATE:
BID NUMBER: ZNB02395/00000/00/POR/INF/24/T 27 August 2024 CLOSING TIME: 11:00

DESCRIPTION BETTERMENT OF GRAVEL STEEP SECTION ON LOCAL ROAD L1076 TO CONCRETE PAVENENT (400), BETWEEN
KM 0.00 TO KM 1.3 IN THE UMZUMBE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY, DURBAN REGION. FOR GRADE 3CE OR HIGHER

TENDER RESPONSE DOCUMENTS MAY BE DEPOSITED IN THE BID BOX SITUATED AT (STREET ADDRESS) .

Main Entrance Foyer : Monday to Friday: 08:00 until 16:00

04 Aubrey Road " Under no circumstances must suppliers submit their Tender offers/
Pinetown responses to the official whose name appears on the enquiries
3610

BIDDING PROCEDURE ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO TECHNICAL ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO:

CONTACT
PERSON Nad Govender CONTACT PERSON Shonelo Mbele

TELEPHONE TELEPHONE
NUMBER 031 700 2222 NUMBER 039 688 4340

FACSIMILE
NUMBER N/A FACSIMILE NUMBER | N/A

E-MAIL
ADDRESS Nad.Govender@kzntranport.qov.za E-MAIL ADDRESS sbonelo.mbele@kzntranport.qov.za

SUPPLIER INFORMATION

NAME OF BIDDER

POSTAL ADDRESS

STREET ADDRESS

TELEPHONE
NUMBER CODE NUMBER

CELLPHONE
NUMBER

FACSIMILE NUMBER | CODE [ NUMBER |

E-MAIL ADDRESS

VAT REGISTRATION
NUMBER

SUPPLIER TAX COMPLIANCE SYSTEM PIN: CENTRAL
COMPLIANCE OR SUPPLIER
STATUS DATABASE
NO:

MAAA

B-BBEE STATUS TICK APPLICABLE BOX] B-BBEE STATUS [TICK APPLICABLE BOX]
LEVEL LEVEL SWORN
VERIFICATION [ Yes [] No AFFIDAVIT [ Yes [] No
CERTIFICATE

[A B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL VERIFICATION CERTIFICATE/ SWORN AFFIDAVIT (FOR EME & QSE) MUST BE SUBMITTED IN ORDER TO
QUALIFY FOR PREFERENCE POINTS FOR SPECIFIC GOALS]

ARE YOU THE
ACCREDITED ARE YOU A FOREIGN
REPRESENTATIVE IN BASED SUPPLIER FOR
SOUTH AFRICA FOR THE GOODS [Yes [INo
THE GOODS [Yes [INo /SERVICES /WORKS
/SERVICES /WORKS OFFERED? [IF YES, ANSWER THE QUESTIONNAIRE
OFFERED? [IF YES ENCLOSE PROOF] BELOW]

QUESTIONNAIRE TO BIDDING FOREIGN SUPPLIERS

IS THE ENTITY A RESIDENT OF THE REPUBLIC, OF SOUTH AFRICA (RSA)? [] YES [ NO

DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A BRANCH IN THE RSA? [ YES [J NO

DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A PERMANENT ESTABLISHMENT IN THE RSA? [ YES [J NO

DOES THE ENTITY HAVE ANY SOURCE OF INCOME IN THE RSA? 1 [J YES [J NO

IS THE ENTITY LIABLE IN THE RSA FOR ANY FORM OF TAXATION? [] YES [ NO

IF THE ANSWER IS “NO” TO ALL OF THE ABOVE, THEN IT IS NOT A REQUIREMENT TO REGISTER FOR A TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS
SYSTEM PIN CODE FROM THE SOUTH AFRICAN REVENUE SERVICE (SARS) AND IF NOT REGISTER AS PER 2.3 BELOW.

CIDB OPEN TENDER: Tender Ver 15-08-2023: COTO T19A




